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Colette Shwetz

From: Kristy Martyn

Sent: August 29,2023 8:19 PM

To: Chantelle Johnson

Cc Colette Shwetz

Subject: Letter of Resignation

Good day

After much thought and consideration, it saddens me to write this... .. —

Please accept this letter as formal notification that I am resigning from my position as a Pre-Charge Worker
within Nishnawbe Aski Legal Services effective immediately. This decision did not come lightly but |
appreciate the opportunity you have provided me during my tenure.

i'd like to thank you for everything you have done for me during my short time with RJ and throughout out my
employment within NAN Legal.

Please connect with me on a time convenient for you to discuss returning afl NAN Legal equipment inciuding
cell phone, laptop etc..

Again, | truly appreciate the kindness and compassion | received from management and staff. You will all be
dearly missed.

Kristy Martyrn

Restorative Justice ~ Prevention & Pre-Charge Worker
Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation

1805 Arthur Street E. Thunder Bay, ON P7E 2R6

Cell: 807-620-8496

Email: kmartyn@nanlegal.on.ca

Wehbsite: www.nanlegal.on.ca




